DRAFT

STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND BARBER EXAMINERS

Will meet on Monday March 18, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. Indiana Government Center-South, Room W064 402 West Washington Street, Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

CALL TO ORDER & ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

10:00 A.M.

Victoria Ross called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and established a quorum pursuant to public notice posted at the principal office of the board at least forty-eight (48) hours before the time of the meeting

Board Members Present:

Victoria Ross, Vice President Diana Bonn Greg Kenny Kristen Kane Amy Worley

Board Members Absent:

Diane Weisheit. President

State Officials Present:

Tracy Hicks, Board Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Marianna Kassenbrock, Assistant Director, Indiana Professional Licensing Agency Claire Dyer, Board Advisory Counsel, Office of the Attorney General

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the agenda.

Bonn/Worley 5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JANUARY 22, 2024, MEETING OF THE BOARD

A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of the January 22, 2024 meeting.

Bonn/Kane

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL'S REPORT

Written and verbal report provided.

OLD/NEW BUSINESS

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS TO CONSIDER WITHDRAWAL OF PROBATION

1. Marissa Farris, BC21600105, 2016SBCBE0009

A motion was made and seconded to withdraw probation.

Kane/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

2. Alexa Unfried, BC21900674, 2019SBCBE0037

A motion was made and seconded to issue a notice of proposed dismissal.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

3. Christian White, BA11900090, 2019SBCBE0053 (TABLED SO HE CAN GET MYCASE RECORDS)

A motion was made and seconded to remove probation.

Worley/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

4. Jennifer Lockridge, BC20807407, 2019SBCBE 0063 & 2023SBCBE0088

A motion was made and seconded to withdraw probation.

Worley/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

5. Drendalyn Stemen, BC20400783, 2019SBCBE0078

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Kenny/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

6. Jasmine Sanders, BC22000302, 2020SBCBE0024

A motion was made and seconded to deny removal of probation.

Bonn/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

7. Jalin Miles, ES22000163, 2020SBCBE0028

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

8. DeVahntae Smith, BA12200019, 2022SBCBE0018

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Kenny/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

9. Lee's Nails, BS91600059 & Jimmy Hung Tran, BC29501296, 2020SBCBE0145

A motion was made and seconded to deny the petition for removal of probation.

Kenny/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS TO CONSIDER APPLICATION DENIAL APPEALS

1. Felix Alberto Baez, Jr. 2023SBCBE0092

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the application denial.

Worley/Kane

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

2. Cecilia Alejandra Gonzalez, 2024SBCBE0040

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Dismissal.

Kenny/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

3. Brittany Nicole Durham, 2024SBCBE0041

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the application for denial.

Bonn/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

4. Cailee Alldredge, 2024SBCBE0042

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the application for denial.

Kenny/Kane

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

5. Cosmic Cuts Barber Shop, 2024SBCBE0043

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the application denial.

Bonn/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

6. Nita Shah, 2024SBCBE0044

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the application denial.

Kane/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

7. Rosana Pedraza, 2024SBCBE0045

A motion was made and seconded to affirm the application denial.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT HEARINGS

1. Alejandra Gonzalez, BC20600500, 2022SBCBE0211

A motion was made and seconded to impose a fine of \$1000 per violation for the eleven counts, suspend the license for thirty days, impose the costs of the proceedings, and require payment of \$5.00 to be deposited into the Health Records and Personal Identifying Information Protection Trust Fund.

Bonn/Ross

4/1/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

Opposing: Greg Kenny

2. La Peluqueria, BS91800079 & Nora E. Ramirez/Nora Elezabeth Ramirez Lopez, BC20601054, 2023SBCBE0026 and Consideration of Proposed Settlement Agreement

A motion was made and seconded to accept the proposed Settlement Agreement.

Bonn/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

3. Perfect Nails Now LLC, BS92100573 & Nina Ho, MA21500137, 2023SBCBE0027

A motion was made and seconded that the state proved its case regarding the two counts for Perfect Nails Now LLC and two counts for Nina Ho. The motion was further made regarding both Respondents to impose a fine of \$250 per violation for a total of \$1000, place Respondents on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal of probation for a period of one year, require a passing inspection prior to petitioning for removal of probation, and require payment of \$5.00 to be deposited into the Health Records and Personal Identifying Information Protection Trust Fund.

Worley/Kenny

4/1/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

Oppose: Diana Bonn

4. Linh Thi Huynh, MA21900452, 2023SBCBE0028

A motion was made and seconded to approve the request to continue the hearing because her translator could not attend today.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

5. Laura Michelle Else Ring, BC20602290, 2023SBCBE0032

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Notice of Proposed Default.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

6. TT Nails, BS30903178 & Hui T. Tran, BC20807887, 2023SBCBE0039

A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the case.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

7. Brandon Michael Graves, BC21012538, 2023SBCBE0041 and Motion to Dismiss the Administrative Complaint without Prejudice and Motion to Vacate Hearing

A motion was made and seconded to dismiss the case and vacate the hearing.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

8. Nail and Spa Lounge, LLC, TP22300136 & Stephanie Nicole Brydie, MA21200293, 2023SBCBE0064

A motion was made and seconded to impose a fine of \$1000 per each of the two violations to be paid within one year, impose the costs of the proceedings, place the license on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal of probation for a period of one year, and require payment of \$5.00 to be deposited into the Health Records and Personal Identifying Information Protection Trust Fund.

Kenny/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

PERSONAL APPEARANCE AND CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE RENEWAL

1. The Barber Academy, SC41200003

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application for renewal on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal for one year, pass an inspection prior to petitioning, and file all missing monthly verified reports.

Kenny/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

PERSONAL APPEARANCE AND CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR LICENSE REINSTATEMENT

1. Anne Anderson, BC20702902 & CI20705527

A motion was made and seconded to deny the application for failure to appear.

Worley/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

2. Henry Cole, BA10300030

A motion was made and seconded to deny the application for failure to appear.

Worley/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

3. Lauren Hernandez, BC21401836

A motion was made and seconded to deny the application for failure to appear.

Worley/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

4. Sarah Joy, BC21201675

A motion was made and seconded to reinstate the license on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal until the criminal matter is complete. Joy must pass the examination to complete the reinstatement process.

Bonn/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

5. GH Hairdesigns, BS311200042

A motion was made and seconded to reinstate the license on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal for a period of one year and after passing inspection.

Worley/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

6. The Shop Salon LLC, BS91700942

A motion was made and seconded to reinstate the license on indefinite probation with no right to petition for removal for a period of one year and after passing inspection.

Kenny/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

7. The House of Style, BS30100643

A motion was made and seconded to approve reinstatement probation for one year and after passing inspection.

Kane/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

PERSONAL APPEARANCE AND CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR BEAUTY CULTURE SALON LICENSE

1. Royalty Nails Lounge LLC, 4004096

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application.

Worley/Kane

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

2. Sunrise Nails, 4000666

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application.

Bonn/Kane

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

3. B Nails LTD, 4014971

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application.

Kenny/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

CONSIDERATION OF NOTICES OF PROPOSED DISMISSAL

1. Jennifer Hays, BC21501037, 2015SBCBE0029

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Dismissal Order.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

2. Henry Finch, BC21302333, 2019SBCBE0075

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Dismissal Order.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

3. Sinja Hadley, ES21700142, 2021SBCBE0063

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Dismissal Order.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

4. Angela Ervin, BC21501038, 2023SBCBE0129

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Dismissal Order.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

5. Erendira Gamino, 2023SBCBE0227

A motion was made and seconded to issue a Dismissal Order.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

CONSIDERATION OF OBJECTION TO RESPONDENTS' MOTION TO SET ASIDE DEFAULT AND MOTION TO SET ASIDE PROPOSED DEFAULT AND REQUEST FOR ORDER FROM SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE

1. KT Nail 2, BS91700623, Hoa Thanh Thi Vo, BC21300806, and Kenny C. Luong, MA29601859, 2022SBCBE0040, 2022SBCBE0041, and 2022SBCBE0042

A motion was made and seconded to deny the Motion.

Worley/Bonn

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

CONSIDERATION OF PETITION FOR REVIEW OF APPLICATION DENIAL

1. Kings Circle LLC, 1311 North 14th St., Lafayette, IN 47904

A motion was made and seconded to deny for untimely filing.

Bonn/Worley

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION FOR WAIVER OF ONE YEAR DEADLINE TO PASS THE COSMETOLOGIST EXAMINATION

1. Jazzmine Butler

A motion was made and seconded to deny the application for waiver.

Bonn/Kane

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

APPLICATION REVIEW

1. Application Report

A motion was made and seconded to approve the application report below.

Bonn/Kenny

5/0/0

Motion carried.

Voting in favor: Victoria Ross, Greg Kenny, Diana Bonn, Amy Worley, and Kristen Kane.

COSMETOLOGY

A. By Examination

- 1. **PROBATION** 4018486, Wendi Tackett currently incarcerated for meth possession/owi.
- 2. **PROBATION** 3986400, Sheila Ridenour currently incarcerated for voluntary manslaughter (30 year sentence)

B. By Reciprocity

- DENIAL 4013869 Thuy Nguyen holds a manicure license rather than a cosmetologist license in another state.
- 2. **DENIAL** 3935463 Adan Gomez reciprocity license must be valid.
- **3. DENIAL** 4024333, Fein Avery OR standards are not equal to IN.
- **4. DENIAL** 3967057, Bhanumatiben Patel IL license by endorsement and no other state certification provided.
- **5. DENIAL** 4028805, Hong Trinh IL licensure requirements not substantially equal to IN because education was not completed by an IL licensed school.
- **6. DENIAL** 3874555, Deondra Stewart TX standards (1000 hours) are not equal to Indiana.

C. By Provisional

- DENIAL 4000014 Juan A Marquez Ramirez education in Mexico. Transcripts do not provide enough information to determine if education is substantially equal to IN. Forms from IL show that he was working illegally in Elkhart at Salon Eden, BS92000519.
- 2. **DENIAL** 4004265, Calderon Vivas lacks hours in several subjects and has no experience.
- **3. DENIAL** 3995253, Zulaima Castillo Rodriguez Education is equivalent, however supervisor stated that she has been working unlicensed in her salon since 11/2023.

ESTHETICIAN

A. By Examination

- **1. PROBATION** 4012201 Michael Paige Currently on probation for OWI. Owes \$ for this and multiple other convictions.
- **2. PROBATION** 4024214, Ahethe Mberwa currently on court probation for neglect of dependent. \$ due to courts.

B. By Reciprocity

- **1. DENIAL** 4018056, Huong T Cao FL reciprocity for 'full specialist' not equal to IN esthetician.
- **2. DENIAL** 4016833, Amanda Solomon SC not substantially equal to IN standards. She does not have experience to suffice.
- **3. DENIAL** 3991577, Karyna Stepanova It does not appear Ukraine issues a license.
- **4. DENIAL** 4023938, Lynley McGann MI standards do not meet IN standards, not enough experience to suffice.
- **5. DENIAL** 4037515, Kylie Ohlmansiek OH standards do not meet IN standards and does not have experience to suffice.
- **6. DENIAL** 4028546, Kari Myers Reciprocity from FL which does not meet IN standards (only 220 hours earned in FL).

MANICURIST

A. By Examination

- **1. DENIAL** 4015192, Thi Doan Trang Nguyen transfer student from closed **Merrillville school** No record of applicant in MVRs sent before school closed.
- DENIAL 4015198, Quoc Hoang transfer student from closed
 Merrillville school No record of applicant in MVRs sent before school closed.
- **3. DENIAL** 4015186, Thi Ngoc Phan transfer student from closed **Merrillville school**. No record of applicant in MVRs sent before school closed.
- **4. DENIAL** 4015195, Feying Parks transfer student from closed **Merrillville school**. No record of applicant in MVRs sent before school closed.
- **5. DENIAL** 4015188, Ningning Zheng transfer student from closed **Merrillville school**. Cannot verify hours that were transferred to the new Merrillville school because this applicant was never listed as a student on the MVRs.

- **6. DENIAL** 4015138, Thuy Matusek <u>Merrillville school</u> student. Earned too many hours in too short of time. Breakdown of discrepancy is in her file.
- **7. DENIAL** 4015129, Jian Zhang <u>Merrillville school</u> student. Earned too many hours in too short of time. Breakdown of discrepancy is in her file. Exam taken before she started school.
- **8. DENIAL** 4015176, Nguyen Mai <u>Merrillville school</u> student. Earned too many hours in too short of time. Breakdown of discrepancy is in his file. Exam taken before he started school.

B. By Reciprocity

- DENIAL 4008683, Iryna Romasiuk Reciprocity from Ukraine- not enough information to evaluate courses (no hours, no specifics on courses) to determine if education meets IN standards. It does not appear Ukraine issues a license.
- **2. DENIAL** 3988823, Tatiana Rivera FL reciprocity. only 240 hours, no state examination required.
- **3. DENIAL** 3976128, Jennifer Tieu initial licensure with FL (also licensed in TX and AR). FL doesn't require an examination. FL verification didn't specify if her license was earned by reciprocity or examination.
- **4. DENIAL** 4018045, Tan Nguyen FL reciprocity for nail specialist license requirements not equal to IN requirements.
- **5. DENIAL** 4008421, Jingqui Yao NY license requirements not equal to IN requirements.
- **6. DENIAL** 3976129, Ngoc Thi Nguyen FL license requirements not equal to IN requirements.
- **7. DENIAL** 4016403, Vyctorya Swallow IL reciprocity, does not have enough experience to make up difference in standards.
- **8. DENIAL** 4021481, Chi Thi Thu Tran reciprocity from TX (expired license). Education in Vietnam.
- **9. DENIAL** 4014921, Jihui Son applied for Manicurist with cosmetology verification from NY.
- **10. DENIAL** 3990358, Vu Hoang Reciprocity from NC and TX, education completed in Vietnam.
- **11. DENIAL** 3995717, Nga Vu Reciprocity from IL, license discipline has not been completed.
- **12. DENIAL** 4031220, Ting TX license requirements not substantially equal because education was not completed by a TX licensed school.
- **13. DENIAL** 3997560, Terri Burton IL only requires 350 education hours. Experience does not make up difference.
- **14. DENIAL** 4028740, Madeleine Smith OH only requires 200 education hours. Does not meet IN standards.
- **15. DENIAL** 4017138, Sarah Poston VA only requires 150 education hours. Does not meet IN standards.
- **16. DENIAL** 4008929, Thi My Hang Tran CA standards are not equal to IN standards.
- **17. DENIAL** 4022453, Tan Nhat Dao FL does not meet IN standards (only 180 educational hours, no state examination required)
- **18. DENIAL** 4014968, Duc Mai cannot produce proof of preliminary education
- **19. DENIAL** 3988817, Duong Tram verification from WA and CA both show expired licenses.

C. By Provisional

- 1. **DENIAL** 4012177, Kim Ngo transcript from Vietnam is not detailed. Several subject areas (sanitation, anatomy, statutes/rules, chemistry, salesmanship, etc.) are not mentioned.
- 2. **DENIAL** 4022461, Anh Tuan Tran not enough hours and no experience.

ELECTROLOGIST

A. By Examination

1. DENIAL 4011671, Tya Sage – Pursuant to IC 25-8-10, applicant must have graduated from an IN school, including passing the licensing examination, to be considered for licensure by examination.

BARBER

A. By Examination

- DENIAL 3981202, Jacques Smalley MVRs from closed Merrillville school does not show applicant. 141 hours are still needed. 900 hours crossover from his cosmetology program + 459.27 hours transferred from Lil Lous, deducted from 1500 = 141 hours. (11/2/23 MvR shows attendance for one day)
- 2. **PROBATION** 4030393, Terina Ware Currently on probation for OWI.

B. By Reciprocity

1. DENIAL 991607 Jose Tejeda Algen - MA reciprocity w/only 1000 hours, 3.5 years experience. Does not meet IN standards.

C. By Provisional

- **1. DENIAL** 3908458, Salim Kellil never submitted breakdown of hours from their 'hairdressing program'.
- **2. DENIAL** 3859488, Lowes Similien QA doc (TPS) expired in 2023. Worked illegally at TP22200294. No transcripts of education or verification from Chile (shows licensure from there) was presented.

D. By Apprenticeship

1. DENIAL 4039935, Marc M. Shabazz - IN no longer issues an apprentice license and he does not qualify for barber license.

INSTRUCTOR

A. Reciprocity

1. DENIAL 4014941, Evakay Maluvac - MI license requirements not substantially equal to IN.

FACILITY APPLICATIONS

A. Beauty Culture Salon

- 1. **PROBATION** 3972436 Original Famous Cuts Barbershop 2 felony convictions (895 & 196) Owes money to courts on both. BA license is on probation as well.
- 2. **DENIAL** 4015520, Top Nails Failed inspection on 1/22/24 unlicensed workers working, salon open w/o license, no 'no pets' sign.
- DENIAL 4012589, Marks Barber & Style Failed inspection on 1/23/24 for unlicensed worker working, multiple sanitation violations, facility license not displayed.
- 4. **DENIAL** 4023525, Vivi Nails failed inspection on 3/4/24 for salon license not displayed, unlicensed employees working.
- 5 . **PROBATION** 3943223, Styled by Sauna Salon will remain on probation as long as owner BC22300090 is on probation.

DISCUSSION WITH ELECTROLOGIST APPLICANT

Tye Sage addressed the board regarding her denied electrologist application. The board explained to her that she would have to qualify by graduating from an Indiana beauty culture school, including passing the Indiana electrologist examination pursuant to IC 25-8-10 or by reciprocity as a licensee from another state with substantially equal requirements as Indiana pursuant IC 25-8-4-2.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.